
March 10, 2015

Addendum #1

City of Portsmouth

Public Works Department

RFP #58-15

Household Hazardous Waste Collection Services

This Addendum forms part of the original document marked: RFP #58-15 Household Hazardous
Waste Collection Services.

The following questions have been asked and answered:

Q: Estimated car count for the spring and fall events?
A: Last spring saw 320 vehicles representing 390 households. Last fall saw 307 vehicles
representing 368 households.

Q: Is the bid determined by the dollar amount total based on the number of pieces submitted in
the bid?
A: Yes the bid is determined by the overall price submitted.

Q: We can submit more favorable pricing in cubic yard boxes; can we consolidated waste onsite?
Can we submit pricing in cubic yard boxes for specific items (i.e. pesticides, etc.) in lieu of
drums?
A: Yes, you can consolidate waste and the contractor may add groupings and should propose fee
structure for disposing of hazardous waste.

Q: How much did MXI invoice for the past event?
A: $19,740.00

Please provide pricing submitted by MXI:
See next page.

All else remains unchanged from original RFP document.

Please acknowledge this addendum within your proposal, failure to do so may subject a proposer
to disqualification.

END OF ADDENDUM #1



RFP 07-14 Household Hazardous Waste Tradebe Environmental Servies, LLC

Collection Services -

September 10, 2013 @ 1:30 p.m.

# Units Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total Unit Total

Set Up Fee 1  $1,400.00  $                  1,400.00  $1,450.00  $               1,450.00  $2,800.00  $             2,800.00  $2,500.00  $          2,500.00  $1,800.00  $                          1,800.00

Oil Paint
(6) Flex Bins* 6  $   325.00  $                  1,950.00  $   375.00  $               2,250.00  $   495.00  $             2,970.00  $   355.00  $          2,130.00  $   535.00  $                          3,210.00

Resins & Adhesives
(2) Flex Bins 2  $   210.00  $                     420.00  $   805.00  $               1,610.00  $   675.00  $             1,350.00  $   355.00  $             710.00  $   650.00  $                          1,300.00

Organic Liquids
(9) 55 Gallon Drums 9  $   110.00  $                     990.00  $   115.00  $               1,035.00  $   125.00  $             1,125.00  $   185.00  $          1,665.00  $     75.00  $                             675.00

Lab pack Chemicals for Incineration
(1) 55 Gallon Drums 1  $   230.00  $                     230.00  $   260.00  $                  260.00  $   325.00  $                325.00  $   250.00  $             250.00  $   265.00  $                             265.00

(1) 30 Gallon Drum 1  $   180.00  $                     180.00  $   195.00  $                  195.00  $   250.00  $                250.00  $   200.00  $             200.00  $   255.00  $                             255.00

(1)   16 Gallon Drum 1  $   130.00  $                     130.00  $   145.00  $                  145.00  $   195.00  $                195.00  $   150.00  $             150.00  $   150.00  $                             150.00

(1) 5 Gallon Drum 2  $     90.00  $                     180.00  $   104.00  $                  208.00  $     85.00  $                170.00  $   125.00  $             250.00  $     90.00  $                             180.00

Lab pack Chemicals for Treatment
(2) 55 Gallon Drums 2  $   230.00  $                     460.00  $   260.00  $                  520.00  $   200.00  $                400.00  $   250.00  $             500.00  $   265.00  $                             530.00

(0) 16 Gallon Drum 0  $   130.00  $                             -  $   145.00  $                          -  $   150.00  $                     -  $   150.00  $                                     -

(2) 5 Gallon Drum 2  $     90.00  $                     180.00  $   104.00  $                  208.00  $     85.00  $                170.00  $   125.00  $             250.00  $     75.00  $                             150.00

Mercury
 (1) 5 Gallon Drum 1  $   155.00  $                     155.00  $   440.00  $                  440.00  $   150.00  $                150.00  $   150.00  $             150.00  $   155.00  $                             155.00

Aerosols
(5) 55 Gallon Drums 5  $   210.00  $                  1,050.00  $   240.00  $               1,200.00  $   225.00  $             1,125.00  $   185.00  $             925.00  $   205.00  $                          1,025.00

Pesticide - Liquid
(1) 55 Gallon Drums 1  $   240.00  $                     240.00  $   260.00  $                  260.00  $   450.00  $                450.00  $   250.00  $             250.00  $   275.00  $                             275.00

Pesticide - Solid
 (1) Flex Bins 1  $   890.00  $                     890.00  $   910.00  $                  910.00  $   785.00  $                785.00  $   800.00  $             800.00  $   675.00  $                             675.00

Lithium Batteries and Nickel,
Magnesium Alkaline Batteries
(2) 5 Gallon Drums 2 500.00$ 1,000.00$ 500.00$  $               1,000.00 125.00$  $                250.00 75.00$  $             150.00 75.00$ 150.00$

Technical & Educational Assisstance 250.00$  N/C  N/C

Total 9,705.00$ 11,691.00$  $           12,515.00 10,880.00$ 10,795.00$

References (3) y y  y y y
Insurance - 2 Million General Aggregate Expired 4 Mil 2 Mil  6 Mil 2 Mil 5 Mil
OSHA Traing y y y y y

NHDOT Hazardous Waste Hauling Permit Not Included y y y y

Fuel Surcharge y n n

Additional disposal fees y n n

Attn:  Aram Jeknavorian Attn: Seth Dawber Attn: Stephen Ganley Attn:  Marc Kodrowki Attn: Don Littlefield

P:  832-317-9253 P:  800-792-5000 P: 508-872-5000 P:  276-628-6636 P: 888-276-0887

F:0508-875-5271 F:  276-623-0599 F: 203-630-4415

47 Gracey Avenue

Providence, RI  02905 Norwell, MA 02061-9149 Framingham, MA  01702 Abingdon, VA  24210 Meriden, CT  06451

PSC Environmental Services, LLC Clean Harbors Clean Venture, Inc. MXI Environmental Services, LLC

275 Allens Avenue 42 Longwater Drive 138 Leland Street 26319 Old Trail Rd.


